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Richard A. Zambo, P.A. 
Richard A. Zambo 
2336 S.E. Ocean Blvd., Suite 309 
Stuart, FL 34996 

Re: Docket No. l00385-EU 

Dear Mr. Zambo: 

'This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for determination of need for expansion of an 
existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of 
Palm Beach County, which was filed in this office on August 26, 2010, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 201011:47 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/212010 11:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100385-EU 
Filename I Path: 100385.Ntc of Commencement.els.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

&;i(" 
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR DETERMINATION 

OF NEED FOR PROPOSED ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT 

Notice to be issued today, September 2, 2010 

-rerry X. J{o[anafi. 

FPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
·Ad~inist.ndlye0 Partja Dcouumcr 

~.rU'",UMENT NOOZ 'M,q -(0 
DISTRIBUTION: _. 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850413-6738 
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ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERCODENAME ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
Count 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

Yes 


Printed on 9/2/20 J0 at 3:0 J : 18 PM 

mailto:sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 02,20103:18 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =303160) 

Attachments: 07401-1 O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/2/2010 




Page 1 of 2 

\,m35- EU Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Tom Ballinger 

Wednesday, September 01, 2010 259 PM 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100385-EU 
Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Marguerite McLean 

Thank you! 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 2:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Patti Zellner 
Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Catherine Potts 
Subjed: RE: Docket No. 100385-EU 

Looks OK to me 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 2:55 PM 
To: Patti Zeilner 
Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Catherine Potts; Tom Ballinger 
Subjed: RE: Docket No. 100385-EU 

Patti, we have changed the OPR from ECR to RAD per your request below. 

Cathi, please printed a corrected C A S R  for the docket file. 

Tom, please take a look at new Docket 100385-EU and advise if the suffix and prog mods are accurate. 

Thank you al l  for  your help! 

Dorothy Mpnnsco 
ChiefDeputy Cortrrtrission Clrrk 
Not-idn Pulilic Service Commission 
Ofice of Conimission Clerk 
850-4 73-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very bmad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officrals regarding State business are public records available to (he 
public and media upon re~uesf. Your email communications may therefore be suDject to public disclosure. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01,2010 2:03 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Patti Zellner; Carol Purvis 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100385-EU 

Thanks, Patti, 
,.,n.-,lu: \ .  ;! t . 4 , : ’ : .  ;:-: 

r 7 3 4  1 9  SEP-1 2 

” .”. .” . , Dorothy, Would you please take care of this? Thank you. 
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From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 1:05 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis 
Subject: Docket No. 100385-EU 

Bob Trapp has informed me that a new docket has been assigned to ECR in error. He stated that 
DN 100385-EU - Request for determination of need .... by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach 
County should be assigned to RAD. 

Is there anything that I need to do for you to assist in correcting this? 

Thank you, 
Patti Z. 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Phone: (850) 413-6208 

911 120 1 0 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

..........

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 10038S-EU Date Docketed: 08/26/2010 Title: 	 Petition for determination of need for expansion of an 
existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach 
County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County. 

Company: S01id Waste Authority of Palm Beach 

FPSC, CLK '" CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmiDistrame_Parties_CoUiumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 673fCJ-/O 
DIS1RIBUnON:Official Filing Date: _____ 	 Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
(HO" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 

ADM 

Progrim. ModHle B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff AS'iianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (B50) 413-6770 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision leve1 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
H. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

taff 

Due Oates 

ALL 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

Approved: 
Date: 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk.l""" .-... 

Docket No. 10038S-EU Date Docketed: OB/26/201O 

Company: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach 

Title: Petition for determination of need for expansion of an 
existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach 
County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
(no" indicates OPR) I I x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Program Mod/!.le B2(a) 

S'tiJff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
B.Staff Counsel 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
H. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. ~ 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - H. 
Date fned with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

prehearino 0 fficer- Hearln Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

ALL BI 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

http:Mod/!.le
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/ 
Se(;tion 1 - Office of Commission C1erk---" 

Docket No. 10038S-EU Date Docketed: OB/26/2010 Tit1e: Petition for determination of need for expansion of an 
existing renewab1e energy e1ectrica1 power p1ant in Pa1m Beach 
County by So1id Waste Authority of Pa7m Beach County. 

COmpany: So1id Waste Authority of Pa1m Beach 

Officia7 FHing Date: _____ Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 


Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 

("0" indicates OPR) x X X 

Se(;tion 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7e 
Program Modu1e B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT _._._. 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
s't.iJff ~~~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current C4SR revision 1eve1 

1. Petition FHed 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CQunse1 B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commission _ Commission Pane1 - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date fi1ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia7s OPR 3B. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

S,ectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as fol1ows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Previous Current 

NONE 08/Z6/Z010 

Hrg Staff 
..,.-_,...-_--1 Exam 

BI 

Prehearin Officer 

Where pane1s are assigned the senior Commissioner 1S Pane7 Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) COMPLETED EVENTS>I" 

BI 

ADM 

AG 

Commissioners 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
,......, 

Docket No. 100385-EU Date Docketed: 08/2612010 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x I X 

Section l - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Pr2gram M2QU] e B2(a) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Brown Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 08/26/2010I. Petition Filed 
NONE 09/08/20102. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) MCicchetti, C Hewitt 11. 


P lester, S Matlock 
 12. 

A Maurev M SDrinaer 
 13. 
P StallcuD 14. 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
lO. 
ll. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

I27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!... Commission Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) PrehOff'earlng lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


